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Matilda Sanders

From: Zepka, Christine L. [Christine.Zepka@dlapiper.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 4:09 PM @ RE G % N g,g"‘\ gm
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: HQ Global Workplaces, Inc.: Response to Order No. PSC-03-1469FOF-TL

Attachments: HQ Global Workplaces Response 11-9-06.pdf
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Christine L. Zepka

DLA Piper US LLP
1200 Nineteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036-2430

202.689.7167 T
202.223.2085 F
Christine.Zepka@DLAPIper.com

www.diapiper.com

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. To contact our email administrator directly, send to
postmaster@dlapiper.com

Thank you.
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DLA Piper US LLP

1200 Nineteenth Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 200368-2412
T 202.861.3900

DLA PIPER

F 202.223.2085
W www.dlapiper.com
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
WiLLIAM K. COULTER
‘ 200 willlam.coulter@dlapiper.com
November 9, 2006 T202.861.3943 F 202.680.8460
Blanca S. Bayé

Director, Division of Communications Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Ozk Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: HQ Global Workplaces. Inc.: Response to Order No. PSC-03-1469FOF-TL

Dear Ms. Bay6: -

HQ Global Workplaces, Inc. (“HQ"), by its undersigned counsel, and in accordance with
the above-referenced Commission’s Order, hereby submits the following: (1) HQ is a registered
Interexchange (IXC) and Shared Tenant Service provider in the State of Florida under the
following registration numbers: TJ741 and TS200; and (2) because it does not pay any access
charges directly to local exchange carriers, its intrastate: switched access expense reduction is
$100 or less per month. As such, it is not obligated to flow through any reduction in intrastate
switched access charges and is not subject to the above-referenced Order’s tariff revision
requirements,

Please note that HQ is in the process of reviewing its operations in Florida in order to
determine what, if any, regulated telecommunications services it provides in the State.

Kindly refer any questions or comments to the undersigned.
Regards,
Wl uows K C»OUJID

William K. Coulter
Counsel for HQ Global Workplaces, Inc.
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